

# Phil R.

Charity worker in cross-cultural; CEO; financial and IT roles.

## **Expertise**

SME company finances. IT. Start-ups in the Arab World.

#### **About Phil**

Phil spent a decade as the Chief Operating Officer of a media charity overseeing finance; running the IT department as a profit centre; HR; compliance and facilities. He has also run an Arabic language institute in the Arab World and worked in the IT industry as a project manager; business and systems analyst and programmer.

Phil brings broad experience covering a number of roles in business across a variety of industries. Most recently he is involved in providing consultancy and advice to charity workers looking to set up businesses in the UK and abroad.

Phil is heavily involved in the work of his local church including youth work; home group leadership and Churchwarden (senior elder) roles alongside various outreach events. He is also involved in refugee work specifically amongst those from the Arab World where his knowledge of Arabic is used to bless those who have just arrived in the UK.

### **Experience**

Charity	Business Consultant	2020-present
Media charity	Chief Operating Officer	2011-2020
Media charity	Business Venture Roll-Out and Transition	2010-2011
	Manager	
Scientific Institute for English	CEO	2010
and Computer		
Gulf Arabic Programme	CEO	2000-2006
BAeSema/Sema Group/CAP	Consultant	1997-1998
Scientific	Consultant/Business and Systems Analyst	1991-1995
	Project Manager	1987-1991
	System Manager	1986-1987

#### **Education**

University of Strathclyde MBA

Liverpool University BSc, Physics

Open University Diploma in International

Studies

Arabic Study Programme, Jordan Certificate of Arabic Study

